@ Owner and Locaticn ‘

Next Year (2023) Changes ‘:a

BT D i s s SRR . S .
Map Number [Real ] [00B15633  History Year - @& | |

Name 1 |OLIPHANT ALBERT D 1l Other Map Number | Find

~Owner Information- - - - - G TENTETRTEE s

Post Initials [.____. IE'\—V-‘ Reason for Change l ‘_:] j_ - o Activity Date 0670472021
Name 2 [ Land Value [ 445000
Address 1 [POBOX 794 Building Value i
Address 2 [CHESTER sC Total MarketValue | 445,000
Zip Code [25708 [ Total TaxVale [ 7150
Codes : : :

District 2] FieCode |03 ] [CTYSUB

Town ] ~l Neighborhood [D1 | [RESTRICTED INDUSTRL
Subdivision 1 _v__l | Use Class | ~||

Description |TRACTS 2&3

Legal I

I

Location Street Number r_- Street Name | Suffix |—_ Direction I_

Additional Information

pppraisalappeal |~ OwnerOccupied | ][ o Base
Agricultural Use [_-3 r—_ Reappraisal Notice r_zl |‘ T MCIP [ Industrial Patk ID l-_.—

Rollback I Exempt [~

I I [Scroll by: MAPR




{25

W id

rp o #4

J

na2ie 275

OLEE J HIG

M walit

B e X W T

Lit



i\

& i

RN

A ENLED § | posmren

AL PACTT § | emetrmign

i

B MATAD B

Z

FELIR G | pow—par

e
et

]

e

]

s ]

S e
i ]
LFR | R e | mo-oe
) | oo |
Sy

e

Aoy

e

]

]

3 SRR § | rmitin
e

!

:{Fgm:;;:z:

ovics 3ar 1

AT e
el e ] )

el | B K | om0 || e

et | P oacmar § [pemi-eotr | e |

Af | & e § et e

i | Ao e | el

N | A SRORET N | moor—cier r—

A | el § | i ]

ol e b

ATV | ALFLEET N | ceareier |'_

EW | 4§ | rae aﬂﬂ%ﬂ'ﬂ!
WTa | J.MEIT S | mame -
AR e i ]
Arew | A AEETE | oene T | 7 DA § | meie
o | A mace § | st T | A T | e
o | AL W | e Trwe | 8 LR § | e
T | AL § | o e
S| A DRELT 5 | sy | 5D § | e
T | A GATe | e T | T AURAE § | e
6| A G | s AW | T § | e
AL | 3 amea § | e T | 3 § | i
el | 3 JE x| B B | ToREm § | e
S | T.RmA T | amer | | A | Tomera 8 | meoer
A0081 | T WATALS | sie-net e | TJGRE F | aRee
Bw | 3 e 5 | ma R | 1D § | s
oW | T e F | In-r e | e 5 | et
| A S | aete T | 1R 5 | et
| 3 e § | fane TrE | 3k § | weemit
e | F .ot 3 | aei e | TR E | rei
o L o e
i | 3R | ceaa | A e ¢ | we-em
ACTr | 3 aniic w_| eourue D | 8 E § | s
AW |3 S T | B | 3 ¢ | e
AW | A 0LmE | s W | DR 5 | deear
T | 3 e | s | 10t & | o
I | T T | eawer || | O | DA 5 | wereee
T | TS § | e EW | 3o § | peio
BN | 3 s B | te-ma T | J.a 3 | -
| 3 o 5| S IR | il 5 | e
AR | Jme s N | JoeAee & | soina
A T A T
cw | §.riocem m | oezener Jod | d i s | et
arma | 3 gsiee n | vmwor | | erem | aocied o | eosi-e
| 3P A_|coo et WAL v | wwm
rmey | A AeT & |coom-men) | eveer | aoenmar o | e
i | ] T

Arest | 8 sLrEH 8
EEAErED
aFur | TR w
SN | kTR N
] ra

WEret | 3 Aoy g | reser-mes AN
Liver | 3 B | mEEE | | e,
S | & e w | wet | |
AR e F D
TR | & monat u | poweem | [ AW
e | A FmiRe § | o u
A itaers n | v | [ e |
STow | 8 coar w | s | | et
ZEw | NI e | g i
LR | A sl W | s | | SO
AR | 3 3ain w | Ros-m i
inwy T w | SSOr-ME Ares
sew Atumso w | oveceainl Jra
TER | B s w | eeE || |
ATar | m orer w | Dl | | SRR
ST | W e w | ot e
2w A SaSery W | ME-RE MR
Tow | A rrre & | B S
G o s
Eaiid B ERRAr N | - S
T | A eia M | e st
2T | @ otemaw w | wwee | | e
A | @ e w | e | e
AFTT | AL mNE | eparere A
R A TR & | JET-In P
e # dvwiry w | rRut-eed LT
SR | & SRrEaR s | PRI HTUTE
ST = e

sow | a s s

SiEl | DR

| 3o a

i) | 8 L W

T | ome

TR AT

P




PARCEL #089-00-00-054-000

[ PROPOSED ZONING |

089-00-00-054-000

90.39 ac., AG

B CSX .R‘a.ff Line

SR M T Py




PROPOSED REZONING AND SPECIAL BXCEPTION PLAN

e i kL ‘&'w

DOWN-ZONED g
y 1D=~1
TO AG

csX Rail line

e L S S R ey : = X  Langaster f"l‘Q’h way
LUCK COMPANIES | 2y e -1
Chester County Lt . fiie: :

LUCK' LUCH® Proposed Rezoning and
reaesmaevames. STONE Special Exception Plan

EQ E e | B P r,,.,, . 2 " .
pnter) oo oty 38 Cogobdyys | Mpe e | 3064 Palrici Hass
. A Tt LT @
RS D R L 1O B Al g w2 P T Sy ST B ST 26 g L iR




Chester County Planning Commission Minutes

December 20, 2022

CCMA22-30 Luck Companies request a portion (174.46 acres) of Tax Map # 089-00-00-002-000 at 1421
Collie Lane, Chester, SC 29706 to be rezoned from Rural Two District (R2) to General Industrial District
(ID-3). Commissioner Howell motioned to approve, second by Commissioner Grant. Vote 5-0 Approved.




Chester County, South Carolina
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass

Chester, SC 29706

Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application
Fee: Residential $150.00, Non-Residential $300.00, Planned Development $1000.00

Meeting Date: 12 1 20 2 2 Case # CC M A’ 22-' \770 Invoice # 59757

The applicant hereby requests that the property described to be rezoned from __ R2  to ID-3

Please give your reason for this rezoning request:
Zoning amendment enables econimc development upon the property. Please see included "Luck Companies Chester County
Ecomic Development Project Rezoning and Special Execption Application and Conditions".

Copy of plut must be presented with the application request

Designation of Agent (complete only if owner is not applicant): I (we) hereby appoint the person named as applicant as
my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request for rezoning. A Corporate Resolution letter or a permission letter
must be presented at the time of application request. NAICS CODE:

Property Address Information

Property address: ___ 1421 Collie Ln Chester, SC 29706
Tax Map Number: _089-00-00-002-000 (portion) Acres: _174.46 Acres Rezoned to ID-3 out of total 193.81 Acre Parcel
Any structures on the property: yes X no . If you checked yes, draw locations of structures

on plat or blank paper. gee attached "Proposed Rezoning and Special Exception Plan" for aerial photo

PLEASE PRINT:
Applicant (s):___Luck Companies
Address PO BOX 29682 Richmond, VA 23242

Telephorie: cl I o DN
E-Mail Address: RS

Owner(s) if other than applicant(s):
Address: ,
Telephone: cell work
E-Mail Address:

I (we) hereby agree that this information I (we) have presented is correct. Insufficient information may result
in a denial of your request.

owmer's tﬁ%@? e W Sk
Applicant signature:_ﬁ&z_'%cﬁ7 afes I V ) I/ 2H

CANCELLATION MAY RESULT IN AN ADDITIONAL FEE OF $150.00. SOMEONE MAY REPRESENT YOU AT THE MEETING.

Planning/Planning&Zoning/CountyofChester/Forms/RezoningApplication



Chester County, South Carolina
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass

Chester, SC 29706

Date: November 29, 2022

From: Chester County Planning Development
1476 J A Cochran Bypass
Chester, SC 29706

803-581-0942

Reference: # CCMA22-30

Please advise that applicant Luck Companies has made an application with Chester County Planning
Commission to rezone property located on 1421 Collie Lane, Chester, SC 29706.

This property is identified as Tax Map # 089-00-00-002-000. The property is currently zoned R2 (Rural
Two District) and the request is to change a portion (174.46 acres) of the zoning to ID-3 (General
Industrial District).

This application will be presented to the Planning Commission at its December 20, 2022, meeting. The
meeting is scheduled to begin at 6:30 PM at the R. Carlisle Roddey Complex in the Council Chambers.
Adjoining landowners are invited to attend.

Please see the attached map for the location of the request is drawn in black with an X in the middle.

Thank you,

Chester County Planning Department

Telephone: 803-581-0942 Fax: 855-230-0979



@ qgPublic.net  Chester County, SC

Date created: 12/16/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 12/16/2022 3:41:06 AM

Developed bv‘:’ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



@ qgPublic.net” Chester County, SC

Parcel ID 089-00-00-002-000 Alternate ID n/a
Sec/Twp/Rng n/a Class RN
Property Address 1421 COLLIELN Acreage 192.259
District 02

LANCASTERRD
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Brief Tax Description

Date created: 11/18/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 11/18/2022 3:11:25 AM

Developed b‘f‘j Schneider

GEOSPATIAL

Owner Address LUCKSTONE CORPORATION
PO BOX 29682
RICHMOND VA 23242

Overview



Next Year [2023] Changes ey

~Search GptiUnS"'__"_'_'_"' e meam——i wbe b : S Sy e b e i 4 ~ Alertg- - b g o e
voptube (il 'Real v {00B41193  History Year | 3, | [Has Additonai Commenis
Mame | 'LUCK STONE CORPORATION yrs— |

vane}-Informatban-_ i mm . : SRE )
Post Inilials | oW ReasonforChange | v!!  Activity Date [06/04/2021

Name 2 i Land Value ! " 2336000
Address 1 {P0 BOX 29692 Building Velue {. I E
r

Address 2 /RICHMOND VA N P
Zip Code a2 | Fotd Tox Ve S—
-Co‘ﬂes e . : . p .

et ey FeCode [0S v|TVSOE
roun - " o Focs -
Swdvison |~ UseCass | =l -
Desgiitn,  [ORERSTERRD s [ et

—

Legal [
I

Location StestNumber | 1421 SheetName |COLLIE LN Sx | Diecton |
Addiional Information

fpprasaldppes | ][ OwnerOccuped | v|[ W Base I
ageiadUse | 1] RespmssalNoiee [ ]| MOP [ IndustialPakiD |
] = o

S R o [Scrollby MAPH




PIZARELE, S e

= =
/ p B SERONLIETET

i @;)g( Filed for kecird in
DR SO

FROM SGVRS
NADAZ (2OTT)

STATE_GRID NORTH
BY GNSS

THEF O85—00-00-002-000

DEED: BOOK B2 PASE 187

DEED: BOOK #48 PASE I35

DEED: BOOK 1301 PAGE 104 o
PLAT, DEED SO0K #07 PAGE 18
PLAT: DED BOOK 407 PACE 19
FLAT: DEED BOOK 424 PAGE 181
PLAT: DEFD BODK 424 PAGE 182
PLAT; DEED BO0K 500 PAGE 535
PLAT; DED BOOK 501 PAGE 532
PLAT: DEED BOOK 735 PAGE 268

3. THE PROFERTY SHONN HEREDN IS THE SAWE
PROPERTY DESCRIBED IV THE TTTLE OGRMITLENT

4. mwg:‘vmmm TRACT OF
LAND. NG SCELS OR LOT LN £
CREATED BY THIS SURVEY. &S WERE

5. NO FRINT O ELECTRONS COPY OF TIPS PLAT
ASSOTMIES

s AR N

GEODETIC AND SC STATE GRID
POINT DATA

MOZDONTAL DARAL MADST (2014) A f,
VERTICAL [t WD 88 L
POINT NULASER: 10037 el
SC R0 COORDNUIES

ATTUOE: N 34350185107
LOMTUDE: I OB TO8 4T 40453"

COORMINATE DERVIRGOE GRS
SRCAN AAE D SUEEr CESTANCES

couEED
MERSLRERENTS

LOCATION
SCALE: 1 INCH = T MILE
CONTRAER
DESTANWCE PT-PT DIRE DSTRICE
Jrres asoa-pser | weewsTR | Sas
22y rsaz-zecs | wesdsww | 1adi”
razes’ poez-25e1 | N ATISEIT W ass'
2080 asoi-zor | N ATSENTR | xET
#BRET 20g/-2020 | K &F1I'IE" K ¥
s1eEr 22018 | W eSSTRCN | TREE
F5.007 2ore-2318 | N osETT K bt
[ qorg-gmz | wIrmessw | siss
TR 2017-g01s | » mroesr @ B
marnet | et 20rE-20u5 | N TR0 W | POTAR
N S s 20a5-20r6 | W saawt v | ened |
N TR W Brar ote-300 | M 3RS W sa58
N FTaETeT e | rHOT 30R3-3m7 | N ETEET § o
senoste | sese Zarz-zors | WooresTt & | qoRsr
25172516 | W SFOS'SST R 130e5 sorg-gone | M cres” B a5
2518-23r8 | N TSR | RO 20p0-ze09 | W eseos” E Ll

aoo9-2003 | N st E w2
Po08-2007 | ¥ IFSIUET W 120

27EsT
a50.85"

2593-2512 | M SrSSAT W 611" 2007T-2005 | W ITTEOE W | 11Rer
asrz-zsiy | K seamisTw | soLsr 2one-2005 | W TR W | nean’
25T1-2510 | W SeeaMT W saar 20053004 | w S35 W 2R
Z510-2505 | W 2ESEST R F13s" po0s—7008 | W PTOSSS i ey
pso-2os | 5 FEAISTE | eRE 2005-2007 | M 3EWERS” W || rones”
Pl LR kil e roce-zear | NorIRT W | e
Fso7-2508 | W axesuyt £ [ 200123 | N OSSR W e
2uoe-gsn | N SSITSE W | eanmr sa-zs1 | NETISEE mﬂ
F305-2504 | W IFSINET W szar Zsg-rogst | 5 isexna” £ | Josses’
af04-2505 | W searnetw s258"

BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR
LUCK STONE CORPORATION

WILLIAM C. FLOYD, JR. & WILLIAM C. HENDRIX TRACT
CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
SEPTEMBER

1, 2020
SCALE: 1 INGH = J00 FEET
@ J00" s00" 200" 1200 1500" 1809

5=#=5==
BY GLEMN ASSOCUIES SURVEYING, INC.

SURVEYED
o e I BOX 12 JENKMSWLLE, SC. 29065 felsphons (B03) 345-5297

TRAN B. BONDS; SCPLS. § 26562

hiips:fchestense svenuinsights com/PubliclchesterscHomelg2iFla TinstementiD=304 75

m



ard

el
e
Sar | | memm | w vy | anr
am sarper | v | e
raw | | e | warmrew | sasr
wsair seties | warncw | g
wiaer | [z | wenracw | e
o | | M-pa | N eTITHTE mar
A B T
| B R A
mer | e | warnory | e
e WU | N IR T war
s el | N e e ara
[T E-ma | vy F
T B R A
i | | evim | marry | war
wre | | | v wewre | ee
e e L 2ar
ame | | moeme | vwmewrw | e
v | woem | v wvew | naar
| [t | wsrorarw | teaar
S | | morsen | s eoenew | mw
e | | e | v ey | senr
v | | mwxe | ey | s
Lo T3 el I T
. RS M € Cra -t | waekrary | aar
mw | feesan | v ararerc | sasr | | e | warwwe | amar
v si-no | s emer e | o 0 = E”:J—'m"]"“‘]
proanr || Qs | dasanr e | sear AN
sersrure |woane | | ves-mn | s esene | ser = ——
s muace | aer mmrawr | s ecarars | ane %ﬁ -ﬂﬁ'—uﬁﬂ“
£ SreE i anasyr sel-ur | 8 braesr E sy . 4
rmmre | saw | § Sa | semiwre | o Y| " x“ o
i-nee | f prarwtE | mRr mi-per | s rsrare | s ) s owvar e | e
poc-gick | 5 sermte | semt e-m | 9 oromer | mor ﬂ e l-l?-iﬂ::c e
ey | 3w s | e | | ovesw | 8 i w | war — N T
somsoe | g imsewre | emor | Foweemm | sommce ] o e [penelsome | oo
wormos | 8 trvar w | mar ey | wowernt s | s - - i | s w | aeear
Sw-ritd | 3 srerwew | mer sy | sarsew | mov sarariee | WA | o | W roscw | s
sorwgmrl | semarnrr | am me-gni | goreree | s Tora | e [ro-as | w rarerw | sear |
g | seeurcr | weer | |- | e | o Trmar s | | s [ wantarw | e
woaa | 8w g | e weran | samor s | s o | wemeira | 2w
ron | 5 e e | amar e | garanta e | g w | mewwr e | e
mie-a0is | 5 wreree e | aner Byt | swwnre | s Wt | weranr g | amer
s | s ariner | wear s | s wemce | sasr T | N w | e
ot | smwemer | awar meu | smwie | wen wa-wwt| morrr | T
0w | 8 mrwte | arsr ooy | saverse | arss T
Sois s | g erwsre | mer mim | warmwie | eosr | SEamE S
v i | 3 ararnes | e mew | sarmvers | mr T | W L | ielar
ao-xat | g et | ot WA | § S W | e ] T
sosi-pmt | gaverw'e | seer scw-ua | saruew | oo et | mormrn | Aty
e | s sawate | s v | saresry | maw
deti-soces]| §erwsrw | sear wa-wm | safunr e | e mw
. el s TEF-G0-00—002-000 o TRRET ACRES
rrtses | s wemerw |_seor | | oo | sswerw | maar @wm:—m - B0 AGEES
asur-smer| sz | s | | ew-smr | s st w | e G000 SO0 = KI5 ACHS
e reoen] semoarw | gage | wwreme | seruare | san 08F—-00-00-D0I-000 = 8481 ACRES
~ wviams | ssrenr e | aiar EF-C=D0—00T—000 = [DI35 ACRES
HH_W - | sormwacw | e 0EP-00-0G-00F-000 = 562 ACRES
rw | w s e | mor
L e | ect | eaam | v s | na TOTAL SURVEY = 44L35 ACRES
il | BaTaer Y | e e T )
et | warsare | son | M onww | wommere | s
T | 8BRS | AR aipeqoes | 5 ararsaw | seew
haar s erarnw | mass
reas | Nower-amoi] s mrssmta | seer
- oeoe-rmmi| 5 arswwcr | mise
AaE. oo+ Fermnw | e
ezt I“_“" & ararsw | s
STONE CORPORATION
LUCK /
CURYE TABLE CHESTER Ty, SOUTH
| e [ ean | moes | e SCALE: 1 UNCH = 300 FEET
narsg-i010d [ sraris® £ geeca | cormsnet | somes | raes’ z i uo' ok i =
e REVSION SoAEDL =t SUVEVED Y CLEWN JGSOOHIES SURMERSS B
et ufwm!- L. dceoa 3 ARl UK ML s} rﬂmuz%w’fm
&) © ST SIFDLER 1L M0| A -
ol PRFERTY S0 HERR [ LOCUD o ROG0 E:
. AN B RO SePLS f Bear
39 1) M BOTT OF i pOTTISOR, PR, el
L ] oy g e ey
e epy—— -m:ﬂ’:g&“”ﬁ" AT 4 DEAISE 4 RO SN 4 Gt ¥ UMY S AN MO
*‘;l v A
= Z [EFATES




T o g S g ¥ L 4 /
[PROPOSED ZONING | : ' i, : i
; 174.46ac¢, dD-3 with <
' Special{Exception 4




PROPOSED REZONING AND SPECIAL EXCEPTION PLAN

0BE-00-00-054-000

DOWN-ZONED

LUCK COMPANIES

Chesler County
Proposed Rezoning and
Special Exception Plan

LUCK #

REALESTATE VENTURES .

wrvme | Gowceyotosum | Wt | " gore | pacbes

WAL 117 SRR ELE TR B DA B ATy KSeTTRNES B Sne T 2 Bt | pramali £, 100 31 S CH
by o TR [, e M D 5 8 =y T e | A e Lk

ID-1

CSX Rail line

g - Lancaster Highway

! 085-00-00-001-000 |

¥

1D-1




Luck Companies

Chester County, SC: Rezoning & Special Exception Summary

D Owine : T T Dasired 2o Special Exception
Parcel ID r Address Survey Acreage Current Zoning Desired 2oning Acteage (Pet Gis} Aﬁnﬁgﬂnh
Commercial Store Fronts, Gevernment Building (Land
s e e for such donated to Chester Caunty]
1207 Lancaster HWY
0E3-00-00-005-030 Harvey and Ann= Reed Chastar, C 29705 %62 -2
o1 1.82 nfa Business Park
Cammarcial Stoce Fronts, Govesmment Bullding (Land
= 78 fyd fos such domated 1o Chester Caty)
1113 Lancaster HWY 2 . =
089-00-00-008-000 Finnacle Partmes IHC Chestes, 5C 29706 65.81 R-2
(151 48,89 nfa Business Fark
ORS8O0 (NN Allzert B Ofiphant Ui nia 90.39 1 "G 90,39 iz Agricultural Education
1D-3 w Speckal Exception 174.46 ¥ Quarry and Anciary Uses
= 1421 Cofie Lane s
083-00-00-002-000 Luck Stone Corporation . 5C 15381 R-2
1B-1 19.35 nf2 Busingss Park
:89-00-00-025-000 Luck Stone Conparation nfa 724 R-2 ID-3 wiyf Special Exception 724 - Quarry and Ancillary Uses
103 wef Special Exception 10 L Quwarry and Anciltary Uses.
2 1297 Lancaster HWY
1089-00-00-001-000 Luck Stone Cor, i X R-2
ug = Conporation Chester, SC 29705 1036
-1 835 nfa Business Park
Total GC Rezoning Area 25.72
Total ID1 Rezoning Area 79.41
Total B3 w/f Special Exception Rezaning Area 787

Total AG Rezonirg Area

90.39




Chester County Planning Commission Minutes

December 20, 2022

CCMA22-31 Luck Companies request a portion (19.35 acres) of Tax Map # 089-00-00-002-000 at
1421 Collie Lane, Chester, SC 29706 to be rezoned from Rural Two District (R2) to Restricted
Industrial District (ID-1). Commissioner Grant motioned to approve, second by Commissioner
Howell. Vote 5-0 Approved.




Chester County, South Carolina
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass

Chester, SC 29706

Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application
Fee: Residential $150.00, Non-Residential $300.00, Planned Development $1000.00

Meeting Date: [3- QO' e Case # CCM A’ ZZ - 3[ Invoice # 54‘/?

The applicant hereby requests that the property described to be rezoned from R-2 to ID-1

Please give your reason for this rezoning request:

Zoning amendment enables econimc development upon the property. Please see included "Luck Companies Chester County
Ecomic Development Project Rezoning-and Special Execption Application and Conditions".

Copy of plat must be presented with the application request

Designation of Agent (complete only if owner is not applicant): I (we) hereby appoint the person named as applicant as
my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request for rezoning. A Corporate Resolution letter or a permission letter
must be presented at the time of application request. NAICS CODE:

Property Address Information

Property address: ___ 1421 Collie Ln Chester, SC 29706
Tax Map Number: _089-00-00-002-000 (portion) Acres: _19.35 Acres Rezoned to ID-1 out of total 193.81 Acre Parcel

Any structures on the property: yes X no . If you checked yes, draw locations of structures
on plat or blank paper.  See attached "Proposed Rezoning and Special Exception Plan" for aerial photo

PLEASE PRINT:
Applicant (s):___ Luck Companies
Address PO BOX 29682 Richmond, VA 23242

Telephone: cell
E-Mail Address: I

work [N

Owner(s) if other than applicant(s):
Address:
Telephone: cell work
E-Mail Address:

I (we) hereby agree that this information I (we) have presented is correct. Insufficient information may result
in a denial of your request.

Owner’s signature: W Date: //// //Z_Z.-
Applicant signature: Wp Date: //’ I/'Z,Z,

CANCELLATION MAY RESULT IN AN ADDITIONAL FEE OF $150.00. SOMEONE MAY REPRESENT YOU AT THE MEETING.

Planning/Planning&Zoning/CountyofChester/Forms/RezoningApplication



Chester County, South Carolina
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass

Chester, SC 29706

Date: November 29, 2022

From: Chester County Planning Development
1476 J A Cochran Bypass
Chester, SC 29706

803-581-0942

Reference: # CCMA22-31

Please advise that applicant Luck Companies has made an application with Chester County Planning
Commission to rezone property located on 1421 Collie Lane, Chester, SC29706.

This property is identified as Tax Map # 089-00-00-002-000. The property is currently zoned R2 (Rural
Two District), and the request is to change a portion (19.35 acres) of the zoning to ID-1 (Restricted

Industrial District).

This application will be presented to the Planning Commission at its December 20, 2022, meeting. The
meeting is scheduled to begin at 6:30 PM at the R. Carlisle Roddey Complex in the Council Chambers.
Adjoining landowners are invited to attend.

Please see the attached map for the location of the request is drawn in black with an X in the middle.

Thank you,

Chester County Planning Department

Telephone: 803-581-0942 Fax: 855-930-0978



@ qgPublic.net  Chester County, SC

Date created: 12/16/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 12/16/2022 3:41:06 AM

Developed by ) Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



€ gPublic.net” Chester County, SC

Parcel ID 089-00-00-002-000 Alternate ID n/a
Sec/Twp/Rng n/a Class RN
Property Address 1421 COLLIELN Acreage 192.259
District 02

LANCASTER RD
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Brief Tax Description

Date created: 11/18/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 11/18/2022 3:11:25 AM

Developed by" Schneider

GEOSPATIAL

Owner Address LUCKSTONE CORPORATION
PO BOX 29682
RICHMOND VA 23242



@ Owner and Location

Mext Year (2023) Changes

~

e

;'n

rr

- Search Options R s e s - e
Map Nurnber [Real ~ | J|305411 93 History Year | % Has Additional Comments
Name 1 [LUCK STONE CORPORATION OtherMaplumber [ | Find

= 0wner Information -————— e e e T o
Post Initials [—“_ IDT‘ Reason for Change [ i ] Activity Date W
Name 2 | Land Value IW
Address 1 |PD BOX 29682 Building Value [ 54600
Address 2 ‘HICHMDND VA Total Market Value 2,390,600
Zip Code [.2% ,— Total Tax Value rw

- Codes - : _
District 02 - Fire Code s ~|[oTysus
Town = Neighborhood [R2 - | [RURAL 2
Subdivision l ;” Use Class | ~||
Desciiption [LANCASTER RD
Legal |

|

Location StestNumber | 1421  SteetName |COLLIE LN Sufix [ Diection [
Addtional Information
Appraisal Appeal r___v_] [__ Owner Occupied [_E] r— TIF r Base |__
Agricultural Use I—_] r—-— ResppraisalNotice | ~|| McP [ Industiial Park 1D r_—
Rollback Exempt [~

| Scroll by: MAPH




GECDETIC AND SC STATE GRiD
POINT DATA

NADES (2071)

5C oRO
NOPTH: 1,052,175.95
EAST: 1,555,987 7.87

STATE GRIP NGRTH
8Y GNSS
FROM SCVRS

GEDCETIC COORGMATES:
LARTUOS: & IF43°H0.18500°
LONGITUDE: W 05 108 47 40453"

19587 ACRES
PI-FT Boa BeSTITE STAE
roasT-10080| W arIEsT W | JIROF 052 | NSRRI w | sue
rooeg-o0¢s | W BTECWS K | 22T rma-peaz | woeRE W e’
PoOIF-J0083 | 5 TTSCAT W | repey 2oge-zs0f | N 4rIERT B8
sooes-10053 | 5 reEstw | 2B 3501-20 | N 2rsEIET W J2ET
reoss-356 | S SOS¥TE | #8a6T gagr-pme0 | N EWET R ot
gse-zs1 | § 6TMFRC W | orsax” sox-z019 | W oesETRtE T
3l \i asr-250 | Marasmtw | sod 2Ip-0rE | W EFITSE ¥ s
amp-gary | wSrmastw | anss
%‘ sorr-zeds | M 20T R LiEe
BRE-2015 | N ETRIOSE | M7
=, ors-gote | Wssaewe w | arer
FE.EIIS; = Fore—sy | M SeteS0T W S2EF
’ 2013-2072 | N eoarest w L
TSE Forz-zaa | Woorerast W | sl
GES--00-00-002- 300
DECD: GO 812 PAGE 187 parp-gsio | woessdet W | wass
DEED: SO0 448 PAGC B35
DEF): BOOW 1301 PAGE 104 aps0-as | W smeree’ € | e4ET
PLAT- DEEDY SO0 #07 PAGE 18 aoos-2008 | M MEICETE s
PLAT: DEFD BOOK #07 PAGE 19 T
FLAT: DEED GOOW 424 PASE 181 aoce-oy | posris ¥ | O
%mm#ﬂm:a‘; 200T-1005 | N SFIEWT W | Tmsr
n DEED BOGK 501 FAGE 538
PN OFED DUOK SOT FAGE 539 o 2000-1005 | WIITHON | 102
PLAT: OfED BOOY 735 PAGE 283 S37 2005-2000 | W S w R
2 ACCORDMG 7D FULRM, COSARNTY EEE R EEE I A A
imrcngrqﬁgmm;g ot #3.35" o052z | m et w | soser
FORTIR SROHN . - -
5 LOCATED i FLOOD ZONE A NG BASE FLOOD as08-3507 | M ITorRTw | rees 20az-g001 | M OAFTIZITE | 2ILE
ELEVATIONS 2507308 | W 10K E = 200t-2¥5 | N OSITH" W a2
25057505 | W S52VEST W R 2os-zzs | wermee E | Smosnr
FE5-2504 | W OHPSIUZT W szt zsg-1081 | 5 aeestee® £ | Romies
S504-2508 | M Srorastw | sRer
BOUNDARY SURVEY FCEG
WILLIAM C. FLOYD, JR. & WILLIAM C. HENDRIX TRACT
CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
SEPTEMBER 1, 2020
SCALE: 1 INGH = J00 FEET
@ 300 600" 200" 1200" 1500" 1806"
y =) i< (203)
= pai b PO, BOX 12 JENXINSWLLE, 29065 JE5-5297
Nt b iy LphEn i tefaphane
We, - oE i E o &
Codam o= ERAN B. BONDS; 15 F 28562
_,ﬁ&o*‘ 1 -1 | SCREEY SIATE TWF IO 14T SEST OF W PROFTSSONAL FNDRLIDGE A
- FTHE SURVEY SHCHS NRSDN BAS MADE B ADGIRCARCE BT THE RTMTELENTS
'pﬂzﬂﬁ O DE STANCHNARS OF PRACTCE ML R SUEREYING Y SOUTY CASGUNA MY
SEETS 07 DIGIEDS T RECLRMENTS FOT A CUtis W SUBEY AT SPECFED DARSH
J£204

hitas:Gehesterse aveninsiahts. com/PubbctestescHomnelget©ie PinstumentiD=60475

i



ST | 00gsias | o 3 SN 6 | misi-ame

mwe |

idmpd

Il 300

ERERRENE

arer
i
| e |

3

Enr

N

=

E

it

ATRET Al 8 2 pd -
e | A e E R 0 7T
AT | 3RS . i

e | 3 AT [‘Tu'lr_ B LTROLES § | PO
e | A meca T i 8 DR Ll e
T PR | BT B | IR
WL | M LTATIT A L A LO S | S
AR e LT PS5 | T
N | 3§ | e
TR | M T T A | 3 AMIEE | Mo
SO0 | A R T AW | 3L § | aweoee
HRE | T pnear 4 L EEE IR ]
e REr T R | 30§ | e
S | RN E A | T AL T | Bm-rer
riT ENTIIOT i PSR | aspepisr
TR | 3§ o | 3. MAET § | msee
TG | 3 i § S | 2R T | it
=0 FFT a3 il e E | R
I | 3§ AR T S | PG X | ST
CTREN L T | Jorumea & | b
T | 3RS Swr | pueeap E |l
R T T Aa | W REaR § | meon
| TR S| AR B | e
UM FE N ]
AW | A e & TR § | e
e | e § 3 i 5

E

]
3 I T | ped-rene

T Giadd § | nea-iee
TR § | i

[l

e
v inaw @ | s

IBEEARERAR
i

 CLEET @ | sevr-mom
e

IR § | post- e
3 amEs § | e

& ALEREE W | i ST
& LS | -

RRRREREEEERE

i@

A ivry e
B IEn o e
A L] er
e e ABE
sewi) | Ao § )
wevac | ¥ " arEn
ATBRY | T IR & e
Borasn ) el
i awen
M AFTR
AVTRT | 3 i .
LT e
VIR | AEi W i
AT | At ATt
| A i
AT | i N F
el BTN N
o | B are
OO | 8 et w el
PR e
v | 3 e |
L LR L
TRl | B L |
ST | A LETlee W ol
e | & et i
el | A eer i
Sl | A i e
AFiE | &R L
P o SRS - il
AT | A Herss m | R-Ra L
o | A e W 2
| R e e s
AFTC | & SeREAE N B
Y| A Daeeew e
T | e W o
SETE | BB N el
_dowecin e Tvacia




S AR

PARCEL #089-00-00-002-000

=

CSX Rail Line

et -

EXISTING ZONING : . 1 —039"0 0 002-000
R T e = TR L G SRS = ”

LPROPOSED ZONING] A S S S bl b e G
. Special{Exception

19.35ac, ID-1



PROPOSED REZONING AND SPECIAL EXCEPTION PLAN
N A | G N &Y A

_}38-00-00-054-!]@0

DOWN-ZONED
TO AG

B Lancaster Highway

© 089-00-00-005-000

LUCK COMPANIES o

T Chester County
ngmltﬁgn LUGE 3% Proposed Rezoning and
=| STONE Special Exception Plan

2o = [ = o == = =
ez Chesier Cooséy G5, Sooge Mlaps Bpeeraim | 30F4 tk‘ Palick Hess | 9
W Pas tarr cmde e Pr acseasy pueecen Rt bed Sreg wed o mastyis o peasalod, NN ST T D00 Y @
Le ez el T o P AR o it ony e




Luck Companies

Chester County, SC: Rezoning & Special Exception Summary

Parcel ID

owner Address Survey Acreags Current Zoning Desired Zoning
&2 5E ; Commencial $tore Fronts, Gowernment Building (Land
21 . e for such dorated 1o Chester Courty)
1207 Lamcaster HWY
085-D0-00-005-000 Harvey 20d Anne Reed
ey Chester, 5C 29706 362 k2
(5 182 n'a Busimess Park
& 78 ¥ Camimercial Store Fronts, Goverainenk Buliding (Land
! i for sech donated o Chester Cautity)
089-00-00-008-000 Piniacle Fartners INC A e 6581 #-2 i
Chester, SC 29706
-1 43.89 nfa Business Fark
088-00-00-054-000 Albert D Ofiphant Il nia 9039 k1 AG 9139 nfa Agricultural Education
1D-3 wf Spacial Exception 174 45 (4 Quarry 2nd Ancillacy Uses
083.00.00-002-000 ek Stone Car 142 COpE | e -
e Chester, 5C 29706 sl L A
01 18.35 nfe Business Park
083-00-00-025-000 Lack Stone Corparation nia 724 B2 1D-3 wf Special Enception 724 o Quarry and Ancillary Uses
103 wi Special Exception (1] ¥ Quaary and Ancillary Uses
085-00-00-001-000 Ltk Stans Corporation L7 (MR e SOYT . :
Chester, SC 29705 108 L
D4 935 nfa Business Park
Total GC Rezoning Area 25.72
Total 101 Rezoning Area 79.41
Total 3 w/ Special Exception Rezoning Area 247.87

Total AG Rezoning Area

90.39




Chester County Planning Commission Minutes

December 20, 2022

CCMAZ22-32 Luck Companies request Tax Map # 089-00-00-025-000 off Lancaster Hwy., Chester, SC
29706 to be rezoned from Rural Two District (R2) to General Industrial District (ID-3).
Commissioner Howell motioned to approve, second by Commissioner Grant. Vote 5-0 Approved.




Chester County, South Carolina
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass

156\

'm%aov Chester, SC 29706

Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application

Fee: Residential $150.00, Non-Residential $300.00, Planned Development $1000.00
Meeting Date: /; X 20 ;Z 2 Case # CC M A ll’ 3 2 Invoice # 59 ‘7lg

The applicant hereby requests that the property described to be rezoned from R-2 to_ID-3

Please give your reason for this rezoning request:

Zoning amendment enables econimc development upon the property. Please see included "Luck Companies Chester County
Ecomic Development Project Rezoning and Special Execption Application and Conditions".

Copy of plat must be presented with the application request

Designation of Agent (complete only if owner is not applicant): I (we) hereby appoint the person named as applicant as
my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request for rezoning. A Corporate Resolution letter or a permission letter
must be presented at the time of application request. NAICS CODE:

Property Address Information
Property address:
Tax Map Number: _089-00-00-025-000 Acres: _72.4

Any structures on the property: yes no_ X . If you checked yes, draw locations of structures
on plat or blank paper.

PLEASE PRINT:

Applicant (s):___Luck Companies

Address PO BOX 29682 Richmond, VA 23242

Telephone: cell NG work NG

E-Mail Address:

Owner(s) if other than applicant(s):
Address: ;
Telephone: cell work
E-Mail Address:

I (we) hereby agree that this information I (we) have presented is correct. Insufficient information may result
in a denial of your request.

T74% / T
Owner’s signature: /M Date: / : *=

Date: "/" T

Applicant signature: :

—

CANCELLATION MAY RESULT IN AN ADDITIONAL FEE OF §150.00. SOMEONE MAY REPRESENT YOU AT THE MEETING.

Planning/Planning&Zoning/CountyofChester/Forms/RezoningApplication



Chester County, South Carolina
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass

Chester, SC 29706

Date: November 29, 2022

From: Chester County Planning Development
1476 J A Cochran Bypass
Chester, SC 29706

803-581-0942

Reference: # CCMA22-32

Please advise that applicant Luck Companies has made an application with Chester County Planning
Commission to rezone property located off Lancaster Hwy.

This property is identified as Tax Map # 089-00-00-025-000. The property is currently zoned R2 (Rural
Two District) and the request is to change a portion (72.40 acres) of the zoning to ID-3 (General
Industrial District).

This application will be presented to the Planning Commission at its December 20, 2022, meeting. The
meeting is scheduled to begin at 6:30 PM at the R. Carlisle Roddey Complex in the Council Chambers.

Adjoining landowners are invited to attend.

Please see the attached map for the location of the request is drawn in black with an X in the middle.

Thank you,

Chester County Planning Department

Telephone: 803-581-0542 Fax: 855-930-0979



	2-21-23 Redacted Agenda Packet
	16. 22-30_2023-01-13-105623511_Redacted
	17. 22-31_2023-01-13-105801288_Redacted
	18. 22-32_2023-01-13-110028256_Redacted




